From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Roy, Bhabesh"

Cc: Dave Hohnstein

Subject: RE: Landfarm in Qikigtarjuaq

Date: Thursday, November 12, 2009 12:54:00 PM

Good afternoon Bhabesh — please correct me if I’'m wrong, but it appears from the drawing sent in
on November 3, 2009, that the location for the Landfarm is not the same as was indicated in the
2007 Amendment. There is a requirement to submit an official letter requesting a modification.
Please provide so that we can go forward with this project.

Regards,

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 12:41 PM

To: David Hohnstein

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Price, Matthew

Subject: Landfarm in Qikigtarjuaq

Hi David,

Please find attached the new location proposed by the Hamlet for Landfarm. If you are ok with
this, we are moving ahead for construction phase.

Thanks David.

Bhabesh
Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, XOA 0S0O
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca
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